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ADDENDUM#1 TO INVITATION TO NEGOTIATE ITN23AW-123 
 
TITLE: Radiography Systems and Maintenance 
 
Bid Opening:  February 22, 2023, at 3:00 p.m. EST 
 
 
This addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents for the above mentioned ITN23AW-
123 as though it had been issued at the same time and incorporated integrally therewith. Where 
provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original document, this addendum 
shall govern and take precedence. All other terms, conditions, and regulations will apply. 
 
This addendum consists of:  
 

• Responses to Supplier questions and requests for clarification received prior to February 2nd, 2023, 
at 5:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
Ann Wright 
Procurement Agent II 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM 1 AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. FAILURE TO 
ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM COULD CONSTITUTE REJECTION OF YOUR BID.  
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Supplier Questions and Answers 



ITN23AW-123 

 
1.2 Scope of Work 
 
Q1. How many systems are needed? 
 
A1. As per section 1.2 Scope of Work, there is a current need for three systems, however other units may 
be purchased in the future, either singly or in multiples.  
 
Q2. Does the bid need to add the cost of the de-installation of the old Bucky cabinets as well as the 
installation of the new ones?  
 
A2. Yes. Please include this in Tab 2 Pricing Proposal.  
 
Q3. Does the snap on detector covers need to be included in the price? 
 
A3. Yes, please see section 1.2 Scope of Work, Specifications.  
 
Q4. The scope of work is asking for a Bucky Tray. Is this for an existing X-ray table? If so what brand and 
model is it for? 
 
A4. Yes, the bucky trays are for the existing X-ray tables. The current bucky trays hold the 50g wired Canon 
plates. The new Canon wireless plates would need a new bucky tray to accommodate the smaller wireless 
plate.  


